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Republic of the Philippines %
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
Division Memorandum
No.20{ s. 2015
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

ESP/School Heads
District Kindergarten Coordinators
Kindergarten Teachers

From: NATIVI.&% P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge ?’ T aeld
Office of the Schools Di¥ision Superintendent
Subject: Submission of District Consolidated Result and Interpretation on the ECCD

Checklist in Kindergarten

Date: August 25, 2015

This is to remind all PSDSs and School Heads to go about the procedures on the administration
of the Early Childhood Care and Development (ECCD) Checklist for Kindergarten pupils, By
now, Kindergarten Teachers must have done administering the said assessment strictly following
the process of preparation, administration and interpretation of results for district
consolidation and submission to this office on or before September 4, 2015,

Please be reminded further that result of this assessment enables kindergarten teachers and even
parents to monitor a child’s growth and development in specific aspects and will serve as basis
for appropriate interventions to identified children who are at risk for developmental delays.

Enclosed is the consolidation form for the said report.

For your information and compliance.
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DISTRICT CONSOLIDATED RESULT and INTERPRETATION ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF ECCD CHECKLIST IN KINDERGARTEN
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